Dear Sirs-

Parther to ny letter of the 8th instant and
in reply %o yours of the 8%h instant in which you suggested
By Department should make an offer to Kr.8pencer to pay
$1,300.00 as its share of the new works proposed by Enginsess
Werren and Murray as againet the sum of $1,000.00 whieh
Was mantionsd in the letter wihiat. I received from Ottawa
oh the 7th instant, I note you state that there is omly
& difference of $800.00 betwesn what we have offered and
what Nr.Spencer thinks we should PRy,

I san hanrily see whers the Tigure of $600.00
Gomes in, for as a matter of fact the mm s & great deal
larger. My suggested basis of payment of the costs was
$561.00 for the Department and §2,794.00 for Wr.Spencer,
the tetal being $3,8885.00. Froviding my Department would
Put up $1,000.00, Shis would incvease sur share By $139.00
&nd decrease Mr.Spencer's shere proportionately, reducing
the sum to §2,606.00. Ay recollection of Mr.Spemcer's
Offer as made by Nr.Griffin was that the Department should
et up §1,656.00 and Syencer 2,000, 00.

On the merite of the question, lmmmﬂ
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